Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda

Governing School Board

Wednesday, February 12, 2020

4:00 p.m.

Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Maxine Barboza Joseph Swain

Charlene Pinola

2.

3.

Approval of Agenda

Patti Pomplin

Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

Public comment on any item of interest to the public thal is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item
prior to Board action thereon.

Communication
SCOE - First Interim Review

Consent Agenda

5.1  Approve Minutes from January 22, 2020
5.2 Approve Warrants for January 2020
Reports and Communications

6.1  Governing Board Members

6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher/Aide

6.4  Business Manager

6.5 PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1

First Reading Board Policies

BP1000 Concepts and Roles

BP1020 Youth Services

BP1100 Communication with the Public
BP1112 Media Relations

BP1113 District and School Web Sites
AR1113 District and School Web Sites
BP1230 School Connected Organizations
AR1230 School Connected Organizations
BP1240 Volunteer Assistance

AR1240 Volunteer Assistance

BP1250 Visitors/Outsiders

AR1250 Visitors/Outsiders

BP1260 Educational Relations




Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax
‘

Agenda - Continued
Governing School Board
Wednesday, February 12, 2020
4:00 p.m.

Office, Kashia School District

7.2  Ending Balance Review

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve Updated Certificated Salary Schedule starting July 1, 2020
8.2 Approve Bonus for Joseph Swain
8.3  Approve Budget Updates
8.4  Approve Winter Consolidated Application

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1 Board Policies
9.2  Budget Review
9.3 2ndInterim Report

10. Adjournment to Closed Session
10.1  Classroom Safety Protocol
10.2  After Hours Playground
10.3 Summer Investigation Results

11. Adjournment

Next Regular Board Meeting
Wednesday, March 11, 2020 4:00pm



Coun

5340 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246
(707) 524-2600 = www.scoe.org

January g, 2020

Charlene Pinola, Board President
Frances Johnson, Administrator
Kashia School District

PO Box 129

Stewarts Point, CA 95480

Dear Ms. Johnson and Ms. Pinola,

In accordance with Education Code Section 42131, a review of Kashia School District’s (District)
First Interim Report for fiscal year 2019-20 has been completed by the Sonoma County Office of
Education (County). The District self-certified its 2019-20 First Interim Report as Positive. After a
review of the financial data, the County has accepted the report as Positive. This letter addresses
various concerns of the County as well as standard reminders.

State Budget
The 2019-20 enacted State Budget provides approximately $3.566 billion in additional funds for

LCFF; funding the statutory 3.26% COLA. However, one-time discretionary funding in 2019-20 has
been eliminated for the first time in over five years. A Special Education Early Intervention
Preschool Grant was included in June, and is considered unrestricted one-time funding until
legislative action is taken. As always, with the volatility of State revenue, future STRS and PERS
contribution rates, and economic risks on the horizon, it is important to embrace best business

practice and budget to live within your means.

Since the State Budget adoption, the Legislative Analyst’s Office has published a Fiscal Outlook
that changes the COLA for 2020-21 from 3% to 1.79%. Governor Gavin Newsom will release his
State Budget Proposal on January 10, 2020, which will confirm COLA estimates for the current and

following years, as well as the many other factors that will change.

First Interim and Multi-Year Projection (MYP)
The District’s First Interim Report MYP, projects unrestricted deficit spending of -$g,520 in 2019-
20, and -$398 in 2021-22 and an increase in unrestricted fund balance of $1,199 in 2020-21. The

graph below depicts the gap between projected revenue and expenditures:

Unrestricted
Revenues/Expenditures

400,000
350,000
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000

100,000
2021-22

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D. = Superintendent of Schoolse
Board of Education = Gina Cuclis, Herman G. Hermandez, Peler Kostas, Andrew Leonard, Lisa Wittke Schaffner



The State minimum reserve for economic uncertainty of 6g,000 is met in in all three years. The
District is currently projecting that the unrestricted ending fund balance as shown below:

Projected
Unrestricted Ending Balance

Collective Bargaining
Based upon the Criteria and Standards, negotiations with all units in the 2019-20 fiscal year are

settled. Because these costs make up the largest portion of the district’s budget, any salary and/or
benefit increase could adversely impact the fiscal condition of the district. We caution the district
to ensure that the costs of any proposed agreement be supported by ongoing revenues to avoid
creating or exacerbating structural deficits. Before the district takes any future action on a
proposed collective bargaining agreement, Government Code Section 3547.5 requires the district
to certify financial projections reflecting the impact of any salary negotiations on the current or

two subsequent years.

Summary
Our Office appreciates the preparation and timely submittal of your 2019-20 First Interim Budget

report. A technical review will be communicated to the business office. The Second Interim Report
is due to our office no later than March 15, 2020. Please see the attached for standard reminders.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (707) 524-2635.

Sincerely,

Mhtlny 41k
Shelley Stiles
Director, External Fiscal Services

cc:
Patty Pomplin, District CBO

Dr. Steven D. Herrington, County Superintendent of Schools
Mary Downey, Deputy Superintendent Business, SCOE
Cindy Gordon, District Fiscal Management Advisor, SCOE



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, January 22, 2020

1. Meeting called to order at 4:15 by Board Clerk Glenda Antone
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Maxine Barboza
Absent: Trustee Charlene Pinola
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin, Joseph Swain
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Antone and
passed unanimously to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None
4. Communication — None

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously
to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approved Minutes from December 11 and December 18, 2019
5.2 Approved Warrants from December 2019
5.3 Approve MOU for Janet VanWinkle — Academic Assessments
5.4 Approve Williams Quarterly Report for October 2019 to December 2019
5.5 Approve RESIG Resolution 01222020 Amended Joint Power Agreement
5.6 Approve Form 7700 signatures for Board of Trustees
5.7 Approve Year 2 of 3 Year Auditor Contract

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Antone concerned about what’s happening on the
reservation, extra precautions need to happen for scheduled school closure in
February. Also expressed concern over the summer investigation and said the
way in which it was handled by SCOE contributed to the escalation of events
on the reservation (to the point it is affecting community and school safety).
She requested a closed session to discuss and take action on the matter.

6.2 Superintendent — will hold a valentine party for Purple Heart to show
appreciation for their support and fiscal sponsorship; plan to highlight
sponsors on the new website to show where contributions are being spent and
how they are adding to student education; working with Tribal Chair on water
shed; working with Sonoma State on cultural studies including native
language; Joseph doing a wonderful job and picking up a lot of the classroom
responsibilities; sickness going around campus students and staff.

6.3 Aide — did webinar for new website training; projector mounted; training for
steelhead project; receiving equipment help from SCOE including a laser
cutter and a 3D printer; commented that on days with high tension in the
community, he leaves on the cameras and monitors them for suspicious
activity.



6.4 Business Manager — participated in the webinar for the new website training;
attending LCAP workshop through SCOE.
6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 Review Multi Year Projections
Looked at actual historical information from 2015-16 through projections up
to 2021-22.

7.2 Review School Safety Plan
This item will continue to be updated as staff and community share their
input.

7.3 Review Teacher Salary
Superintendent asked board to consider matching the salary schedule to be
competitive with Horicon School using Kashia’s unit base and Horicon’s
current salary amounts. She also discussed adding a stipend/bonus to
Joseph’s pay for his extra work. Both items will be on the February agenda
for action.

7.4 Playground Off Hours and Rules
It was stated that over Christmas break, people hopped over the fence to play
on the playground equipment, one person cut their hand and loud music was
being played. Signs are up and cameras are active. This will be a closed
session item at the February meeting to discuss protocol and necessary
measures to protect the students, staff and campus.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Adopt 2018-19 Audit Report
Business manager reviewed reports and answered questions. Moved by
Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously to
approve the 2018-19 audit as presented.
8.2 Approve School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
SARC was submitted electronically. Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by
Trustee Barboza and passed unanimously by the board to approve the School
Accountability Report Card as presented and submitted.
8.3 Final Reading Board Policies
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Barboza and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the Board Policies as reviewed.
BP 3270 Sale & Disposal of Books, Equipment & Supplies
AR 3270 Sale & Disposal of Books, Equipment & Supplies
BP 3314 Payment for Goods & Services
AR 3314 Payment for Goods & Services
BP 3320 Claims & Actions Against the District
AR 3320 Claims & Actions Against the District
E 3320 Claims & Actions Against the District
BP 3350 Travel Expenses
BP 3400 Management of District Assets/Accounts
AR 3400 Management of District Assets/Accounts
BP 3515.2 Disruptions
AR 3515.2 Disruptions



9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.

9.1 Board Policies

9.2 Budget Review

9.3 Teacher Salary Schedule

9.4 Bonus for Joseph Swain

9.5 Closed Session: After Hours Playground Christmas Incident;
Classroom/School Safety Protocol; Prior Year Investigation

9.6 2nd Interim Report

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:27

Next Meeting
February 12, 2020 Meeting

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



Wd8l:Z 020z 62 uer

(NITdINOdd) uiidwod med Joj pajessuss

BIYSEY - 970

Z 10| ebed "pencidde aq syoayn Buipaasid |
ANITINO RN 53 43 1Byl popuaLULLIOda) SI3| "SSBISNIL JO PIBOG BY) JO UOHEZIOUINE PUE AD1|0d SIOLISI U1 LU1IM S8OUEPIOIJE Ul penss| usaq aAey s)oay) Buipaosaid sy
60'¥9 saliddns pie jsiy OLer-Lo udwod med  020z/62/1.0 S6089/1
oL'éLe 82/20 01 ¥2/20 loAen 43) 002s-10 ysuled auen (g0z/62/10 ¥6089.1
oL'ele ¥1/20 031 0L/20 19nel 43| 0025-10 yswied sueg (0202/6Z/10 £6089.1
oL'6le 20/20 0} £0/20 (orel) 43| 00cs-10 ysuied sus 0202/62/10 2¢6089/1
€2°05¢ S0°901 ade) ‘se10}
G6'GS Aememo)s
AN S llousd oquwn(
68'ShL Joide)s's|aqe|'sisylew ‘sisbuey
Lv'6 anib
002l dwejs Jansioy
oce slosesd oler-L0 lode 8230  0202/6Z/10 16089.1
v8'ly 8E€6.29pNX 0€S5-10 PUsiq sanlinn elysey  0z0z/6z/10 060891
8v'ce Loy ydasor 104 sj0nb
LE°CTY siapeal sAsuinof oler-10 UnooseH UIN uobnoH  0z0z/6Z/1.0 6808921
Le8iy S18€101289658L.0L LIBS-10 suoneslUNWWOoY Jauoi4  0Z0Z/62/1L0 8808911
00°06 00978 yosew o} uel ce8S-10 ou| suwiBlY @ 483 0202/62/L0 28089.1
08’9 uinal uonnguiucd gy 1 sied ¥¥56-10 Issoyeq elinr 0Z02/62/1L0 98089.1
006811 00°08¢ £C/0L puB 22/01
00'508 60/L0 01 L0/10 208S-10 dnosg sisausg) 8y :Junodoy O] ‘BUQ BduBNY  0Z0Z/2Z/L0 9899971
S.'vL T uo|ssas deo) 20es-Lo undwod med 0z0z/2z/Lo G8999/1
99’62 youn| 004110 uiemg ydesor  0z0z/2z/L0 ¥8999/1
0006 660-7.8 |1de 0} g8} ce8s-10 oul suwlely @ 453 0202/22/10 €8999/1
96°9¢ UOIBIN LLOU) 308D slepsje)s §166-10 Aejais Hegoy  0Z0Z/0L/L0 PLyPOLL
G6'6.2C sel|ddns wooisse|d 0LEY-LO udwod med 0z0zZ/0kL/LO EProLL
00°0¢ SEWX yelwalar 0610 Ysuled sauss  (0z0z/0L/L0 Civroll
98’19 GG0EELEREYD 0¢5S-10 OIo8|3 R SBY OUIded  0Z0Z/0L/1L0 LIyy9LL
0g'gst 00'L8 sayoun| dn yoid 0085-10
0e’LL dn x21d youn; 002S-10 PNOIQO Usel0D  0Z0Z/0L/L0 OLv9LL
G095 sal|ddns jueib pesy sidind OLEP-LO Ksuoyew epur]  0z0z/0L/10 60vY9.L
0.°¢s spiemal olEr-10 urems ydssor  0zoz/0L/L0 80¥¥9.L1
S8y [BJ8UNy/E UES 103f0id 202s-10 uosuyor ssouel4  0z0z/0L/10 L0v¥9LL
£8°/8 91029196 oLEr-LO unooJeH uliyiy uoybnoH  0z0z/0L/LO 90v¥9LL
48°98¢ seniAloe Jussed/Aepijoy OLEV-LO 19%iewadng elelens)  0Zoz/0L/L0 SO¥vaLll
1¥'60C S18€1012896682/0. L16G-10 suohesiunwiwo) Jshuoly  0zZ0z/0L/10 YOvy9.LL
00°06 665-17/8 Jew o) uef 28510 ou| SUWIBY ® 4S3  0202/0L/10 €0¥raLlL
899 Y/6l 1250216 §6G6-10 1deQ juswdojareq uswho|dws  0z0z/01L/L0 [A0) 44 VA"
8¢ 0cy ) ) - ___ Secolzsooe _0ISS-10 - - B mmm._._w.E< 020z/0L/l0  LOVP9LL
junowy junowyy usaIwon 393lqo-pung Jo JapiQ ay) 03 Aeyq ajeq JaquinN
p 1) pasuadxgy No9yo Noays

Joday pieog

ozlLAedbay

020zZ/1€/10 Ybnoau3 0Z0z/10/10 PoIRA SH23YD




Nd8L:Z 0Z0Z 6Z uer (NITdNOdd) undwod hied 10} peiesauss BlYSey - 990

‘paAcicde oq syoay) Buipasald

EPNALE 83U} 18U PAPUSLILIODS) SI 1| "S88ISN| O PJEog Sy} JO UONBZIIOYINE pue ADlOd S)0UISIC SU) YIM 90UBPIODOE Ul Panss] Uaaq aAeY syoayd Buipaoaid ay|
19'628'9Z (junowy ¥2849) 19N
00" Ajiiger xe] sefeg pedun ssa
19'628'9¢ zs $M08Y2) 10 JBqUINN 210
19'628°9¢ 43 pun4 eisues) 10
junowy pasuadxsg junon }28y9 uonduasaq pung

Aewwing pung

_‘w.me“wN rA S)o9YD J0 Jaquinn |Bjo L

S9'6¢€L L1 226000 ¢£95-10 AJBg uld Jopus obied siop 0202/62/1.0 66089.1
00'608 9| uef o} p} uef 208S-10 dnoig siseuag) 8y JuUNOdY DT ‘BUQ SdUEIY  0Z02/6Z/L0 86089/1
¥5'8/€°0C 1010817 109[01d 8€8S-10 P 4O 82130 AunoD ewiouos  OzZ0Z/62/10 1608921
0481 c0-£LECLUd CE9S-1L0 Auedwo) uebio Aey  0z02/6Z/10 9608911
86e6L eg62L .~ ebuyicop ogepbl0 udwod Med 0z0Z/6Z/L0 S6089/ |
junowy unowy juswwon 393lqo-pun4 40 JapiQ ayy 03 Aed aeq JaquinN

| Modyo pesuadxgy yo3yo o3y

0202/1€/10 ubnoiyl 0202/10/1.0 P3JeA SHO3YD

Joday pieog oz Aedbay



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Concepts And Roles

BP 1000
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees desires to represent the community and provide leadership in addressing
community issues related to education. In order to identify community concerns and enlist
support for the school, the Board shall establish effective two-way communication systems
between the school and the community.

School, parents/guardians, community members and local organizations must continually
collaborate as partners. The Board and the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall work
together with city and county agencies and organizations to promote and facilitate coordinated
services for children, and shall seek to develop partnerships with local businesses.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)
(cf. 1700 - Relations between Private Industry and the Schools)

The Board recognizes that the school is an important community resource and encourages
community members to make appropriate use of school facilities. Community members are
also encouraged to attend Board meetings, participate in school activities, and take an active
interest in issues that affect the school. The Board and Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall keep community members well informed about district needs and accomplishments and
shall ensure that they have opportunities to share in developing educational policies, programs
and evaluation processes.

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

The Board recognizes that its ability to fulfill the community's expectations for a high-quality
educational program depends on the level of support provided by the state and federal
government as well as the community. The Board therefore shall study legislative processes
and issues, establish ongoing relationships with state and local leaders and the media, adopt
positions on key issues, set priorities for advocacy, and collaborate with other organizations and
coalitions in legislative and legal advocacy efforts.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)



(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of governing boards
35172 Promotional activities

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Youth Services

BP 1020
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees desires to help all district students achieve to their highest potential
regardless of their social, health, or economic circumstances and recognizes that schools alone
cannot meet all the complex needs of children. The district shall provide support services for
children and families to the extent possible and shall work with other local governments,
businesses, foundations, and community-based organizations, as appropriate, to improve the
health, safety, and well-being of the community's youth.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5136 - Gangs)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Preverition and Reporting)
(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf. 5149 - At-Risk Students)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6300 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

The Board shall initiate or participate in collaborative relationships with city and county elected
officials to design and coordinate multi-agency programs that respond to the needs of children
and families and provide more efficient use of district and community resources.

The Board may establish or participate in formal structures for governance teams to regularly
meet and discuss issues of mutual concern.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

The Superintendent and appropriate staff shall cooperate with public and private entities in the
planning and implementation of joint projects or activities within the community. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee may designate a coordinator to ensure effective



implementation of the district's responsibilities in any such collaborative project.

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

In order to identify priorities for youth services, the Board shall encourage a periodic assessment
of children's needs within the community, which may include, but not be limited to, needs based
on poverty, child abuse and neglect, poor physical or mental health, homelessness, placement in
foster care, lack of access to child care, substance abuse, or

violence. The needs assessment also should examine the extent to which those needs are being
met through existing services in the district and in the community, the costs of providing those
services, and any gaps, delay, or duplication of services.

The Board shall approve the services to be offered by the district, the resources that will be
allocated to support collaboration, any use of school facilities for services, and any development
or joint use of facilities with other jurisdictions.

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 3100 - Budget)

All agreements with other agencies to coordinate services or share resources shall be in writing.
The Board may establish joint powers agreements or memorandums of understanding, when
feasible, to formalize the responsibilities and liabilities of all parties in a collaborative activity.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall work with interagency partners to explore
funding opportunities available through each agency, state and national grant programs, and/or
private foundations for youth service coordination and delivery.

In order to facilitate service delivery or determination of eligibility for services, the district may
share information with other appropriate agencies with parent/guardian consent and in
accordance with laws pertaining to confidentiality and privacy.

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The Board shall receive regular reports of progress toward the identified goals of the
collaborative effort. The reports may include, but not be limited to, feedback from staff and
families regarding service delivery, numbers of children and families served, specific indicators
of conditions of children, and indicators of system efficiency and cost effectiveness.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

The Board shall communicate with the community about the district's collaborative efforts and
the conditions of children within the schools. The Board may advocate for local, state, and
national policies, programs, and initiatives designed to improve the conditions of children and



youth.

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8800-8807 Healthy Start support services for children

49073 Privacy of student records

49075 Parent/guardian permission for release of student records
49557.2 Sharing of information for MediCal eligibility

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120440 Immunization records; release to local health departments
130100-130155 Early childhood development; First 5 Commission
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

5850-5883 Mental Health Services Act

18961.5 Computerized database; families at risk for child abuse; sharing of information
18980-18983.8 Child Abuse Prevention Coordinating Council
18986-18986.30 Interagency Children's Services Act
18986.40-18986.46 Multidisciplinary services teams
18986.50-18986.53 Integrated day care program

18987.6-18987.62 Family-based services

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Expanding Access to High-Quality Preschool Programs: A Resource Guide for School Leaders
rev. April 2008

Educating Foster Youth: Best Practices and Board Considerations, Policy Brief, March 2008
Mental Health Services Act (Proposition 63): Collaborative Opportunity to Address Mental
Health, Policy Advisory, October 2007

Maximizing School Board Governance: Community Leadership, 1996

CHILDREN NOW PUBLICATIONS

California Report Card: The State of the State's Children, 2008

CITIES, COUNTIES AND SCHOOLS PARTNERSHIP PUBLICATIONS

Healthy Children, Healthy Communities: An Action Guide for California Communities, 2006
Stretching Community Dollars: Cities, Counties and School Districts Building for the Future,
2006

YOUTH LAW CENTER PUBLICATIONS

Model Form for Consent to Exchange Confidential Information among the Members of an
Interagency Collaborative, 1995

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Learning Support: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls

2



California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov
California Department of Social Services: http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov
California State Association of Counties: http://www.csac.counties.org
Children Now: http://www.childrennow.org

Cities, Counties and Schools Partnership: http://www.ccspartnership.org
First 5 California: http://www.ccfc.ca.gov

League of California Cities: http://www.cacities.org

Youth Law Center: http://www.ylc.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Communication With The Public

BP 1100
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees recognizes the district's responsibility to keep the public informed
regarding the goals, programs, achievements, and needs of the school and district and to be
responsive to the concerns and interests expressed by members of the community.

(cf. 1000 - Concepts and Roles)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish strategies for effective two-way
communications between the district and the public and shall consult with the Board regarding
the role of Board members as advocates for the district's students, programs, and policies.

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall distribute communications protocols and
procedures to the Board and staff, which include, but are not limited to, identification of
spokesperson(s) authorized to speak to the media on behalf of the district, job descriptions that
identify the responsibilities of the public information officer and other staff members related to
communications with the public, strategies for coordinating communications activities, legal
requirements pertaining to confidentiality as well as the public's right to access records, and the
importance of presenting a consistent, unified message on district issues.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

(cf. 9010 - Public Statements)

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall utilize a variety of communications methods in
order to provide the public with adequate access to information. Such methods may include, but
not be limited to, school newsletters, mailings, the school web site, direct email communications,
recorded telephone messages for parent/guardian information, the school accountability report
card, community forums and public events, notices sent home with students, and news releases
and meetings with editorial boards.

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)



(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

In developing communications strategies, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall take
into account the needs of all members of the public, including those whose primary language is
not English and those who are visually or hearing impaired or have other special needs.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that staff are responsive to requests by
parents/guardians or members of the public for information or assistance and may provide staff
with professional development in their "customer service" role as needed.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide multiple opportunities for members of
the public to give input on school issues and operations. Community members are encouraged to
participate on school committees, provide input at Board meetings, submit suggestions to district
staff, use the district's complaint procedures as appropriate, and become involved in school
activities.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 1260 - Educational Foundation)

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Prohibition Against Mass Mailings at Public Expense

No newsletter or other mass mailing, as defined in Government Code 82041.5 and 2 CCR 18901,
shall be sent by the district at public expense if such material aggrandizes one or more Board
members. The name, signature, or photograph of a Board member may be included in such
materials only as permitted by 2 CCR 18901. (Government Code 82041.5, 89001; 2 CCR
18901)

Comprehensive Communications Plan
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop a written communications plan which

establishes priorities for proactive community outreach to build support for district programs and
issues. The plan shall also incorporate strategies for effective communications during an



emergency or other situation that may arise.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

The plan shall identify specific communications goals aligned with the district's vision and goals
for student learning. For each communications goal, the plan shall identify key messages,
individuals or groups that can help the district achieve its goal, strategies tailored for
communicating with each target audience, timelines, persons responsible for each activity, and
budget implications.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

As appropriate for each issue, target audiences may include parents/guardians, the media, local
governmental agencies, businesses, community organizations and civic groups, postsecondary
institutions, health care professionals, child care providers, senior citizens, community leaders,
state or federal legislators or agencies, and/or other segments of the public.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall annually evaluate the implementation and
effectiveness of the district's communications plan and recommend to the Board whether the
goals and key issues identified in the plan need to be revised to meet changing circumstances or
priorities.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35145.5 Board meetings, public participation
35172 Promotional activities

38130-38138 Civic Center Act
GOVERNMENT CODE

54957.5 Meeting agendas and materials
82041.5 Mass mailing

89001 Newsletter or mass mailing

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

18901 Mass mailings sent at public expense



Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Mass Mailings at Public Expense, Legal Advisory, January 2007

911: A Manual for Schools and the Media During a Campus Crisis, 2001
Political Activities of School Districts: Legal Issues, rev. 2001
Maximizing School Board Governance: Community Leadership, 1996
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California School Public Relations Association: http://www.calspra.org
Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Media Relations

BP 1112
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees respects the public's right to information and recognizes that the media
significantly influence the community's understanding of school programs. In order to develop
and maintain positive media relations, the Board and the Superintendent desire to reasonably
accommodate media requests for information and to provide accurate, reliable and timely
information.

Media representatives are welcome at all Board meetings and shall receive meeting agendas
upon request in accordance with Board policy.

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

Media representatives, like all other visitors, shall register immediately upon entering any school
building or grounds when school is in session.

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)
(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

Staff may provide the media with student directory information, including, but not limited to, the
name of a student, grade level, honors, and activities, unless the student's parent/guardian has
submitted a written request that such information not be disclosed. The district shall not release
information that is private or confidential as required by law, Board policy or administrative
regulation. No other access to student records or personally identifiable student information may
be provided without written parent/guardian permission.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

(cf. 9010 - Public Statements)

(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

Interviewing and Photographing Students

The district shall not impose restraints on students' right to speak freely with media
representatives at those times which do not disrupt a student's educational program. However,
interviews of students may not create substantial disorder or impinge on the rights of others.
Therefore, in order to minimize possible disruption, media representatives who wish to interview



students at school are strongly encouraged to make prior arrangements with the
Superintendent/Principal or designee. At their discretion, parents/guardians may instruct their
children not to communicate with media representatives.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

In order to protect the privacy and safety of students, a media representative who wishes to
photograph students on school grounds should first make arrangements with the
Superintendent/Principal or designee.

When interviewing or photographing a special education student, he/she shall not be identified as
a special education student without prior, written parent/guardian permission.

Media Communications Plan

In order to help develop strong relations with the media, the Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall develop a proactive media communications plan. This plan may include, but not be
limited to, information related to district programs and needs, student awards, school
accomplishments and events of special interest.

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)
(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

The plan shall specify the district's primary media contact to whom all media inquiries shall be
routed. Spokespersons designated to speak to the media on behalf of the district include the
Board president, Superintendent and public information officer. Other Board members and staff
may be asked by the Superintendent/Principal or designee to speak to the media on a
case-by-case basis, depending on their expertise on an issue.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide training on effective media relations to
all designated spokespersons.

(cf. 9240 - Board Development)
Crisis Communications Plan

During a disturbance or crisis situation, the first priority of school staff is to assure the safety of
students and staff. However, the Board recognizes the need to provide timely and accurate
information to parents/guardians and the community during a crisis. The Board also recognizes
that the media have an important role to play in relaying this information to the public. In order
to help ensure that the media and district work together effectively, the Superintendent/Principal
or designee shall develop a crisis communications plan to identify communication strategies to
be taken in the event of a crisis.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)



(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

The crisis communications plan may include but not be limited to identification of a media
center location, development of both internal and external notification systems, and strategies for
press conference logistics.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall include local law enforcement and media
representatives in the crisis planning process.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32210-32212 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting
35144 Special meetings

35145 Public meetings

35160 Authority of governing boards

35172 Promotional activities

EVIDENCE CODE

1070 Refusal to disclose news source

PENAL CODE

627-627.10 Access to school premises

COURT DECISIONS

Lopez v. Tulare Joint Union High School District, (1995) 34 Cal.App.4th 1302
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

95 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 509 (1996)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

911: A Manual for Schools and the Media During a Campus Crisis, 2001
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD

Board Policy
District And School Web Sites

BP 1113
Community Relations

To enhance communication with students, parents/guardians, staff, and community members, the
Board of Trustees encourages the development and ongoing maintenance of district and school
web sites. Web sites shall be aligned with the district's plans for communications and media
relations.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)
(cf. 1260 - Educational Foundation)

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may establish design standards for district and school
web sites in order to maintain a consistent identity, professional appearance, and ease of use.

Content
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop content guidelines for district and school
web sites. These guidelines shall be consistent with law, Board policy, and administrative

regulation.

Staff, students, or other persons may submit materials for web publication to the district or
school webmaster who shall ensure that the content adheres to district guidelines and policies.

(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organization and Equal Access)

District and school web sites shall not include content that is obscene, libelous, or slanderous, or
which creates a clear and present danger of inciting students to commit unlawful acts, violate
school rules, or substantially disrupt the school's orderly operation.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee should ensure that copyright laws are not violated in
the use of material on district or school web sites.



(cf. 4132/4232/4332 - Publication or Creation of Materials)
(cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)

Any links to external web sites shall support the educational mission and shall include a
disclaimer that the district is not responsible for the content of external web sites.

Advertising on district or school web sites may be accepted under the same restrictions and
conditions set forth in law, Board policy, and administrative regulations pertaining to advertising
in district and school-sponsored publications.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)
(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

Privacy Rights

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that web site content protects the privacy
rights of students, parents/guardians, staff, Board members, and other individuals.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Phone numbers, home addresses, and email addresses of students or their parents/guardians shall
not be published on a district or school web page.

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

Because of the wide accessibility of the Internet and potential risk to students, photograph(s) of a
student shall not be published with his/her name or other personally identifiable information
without the prior written consent of the student's parent/guardian. Photographs of groups of
students, such as at a school event, may be published provided that students' names are not
included. -

Home addresses or telephone numbers of staff members shall not be posted.

No public safety official shall be required as a condition of employment to consent to the posting
on the Internet of his/her photograph or identity as a public safety officer for any purpose if that
officer reasonably believes that the disclosure may result in a threat, harassment, intimidation, or
harm to the officer or his/her family. (Government Code 3307.5)

District and school web sites shall not post the home address or telephone number of any elected
or appointed official including, but not limited to, a Board member or public safety official,
without the prior written permission of that individual. (Government Code 3307.5, 6254.21,
6254.24)



(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35182.5 Contracts for advertising

35258 Internet access to school accountability report cards

48907 Exercise of free expression; rules and regulations

48950 Speech and other communication

49061 Definitions, directory information

49073 Release of directory information

60048 Commercial brand names, contracts or logos

GOVERNMENT CODE

3307.5 Publishing identity of public safety officers

6254.21 Publishing addresses and phone numbers of officials

6254.24 Definition of public safety official

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17

101-1101 Federal copyright law

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16

312.1-312.12 Children's Online Privacy

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

COURT DECISIONS

Aaris v. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (1998) 64 Cal. App.4th 1112
Perry Education Association v. Perry Local Educators' Association, (1983) 460 U.S. 37
Board of Education, Island Trees Union Free School District, et.al. v. Pico, (1982) 457 U.S. 853

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Maximizing School Board Governance: Community Leadership, 1996
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California School Public Relations Association: hitp://www.calspra.org
National School Public Relations Association: http://www.nspra.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
District And School Web Sites

AR 1113
Community Relations

Content

The district web site shall provide current and useful information regarding district programs,
activities and operations. Such information shall be appropriate for both internal and external
audiences.

The content of the web site may include, but not be limited to, district or school news, district
mission and goals, agendas and minutes of Board of Trustees meetings, policy information,
messages from the Board or administrators, information about curriculum and instruction, school
calendars, student projects, school clubs and activities, lunch menus, transportation schedules,
school map, school handbook, parent conferences, educational resources, links to other
educational sites and contacts for further information.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall make the information contained in the School
Accountability Report Card accessible on the Internet and shall ensure that such information is
updated annually. (Education Code 35258)

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)
Student work may be published on the web site provided that both the student and his/her
parent/guardian provide written permission or the work is part of an existing publication such as

a newspaper or school newsletter.

Students, staff or other individuals may not use the district web site to provide access to their
personal web pages or online services.

If any copyrighted material is posted on a district or school web site, the web site shall include a

notice crediting the original producer of the material and noting how and when permission to
reprint the material was granted.

(cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted Materials)
Roles and Responsibilities
The district webmaster shall be responsible for the content and publication of the district web site

upon approval of the Superintendent/Principal or designee. He/she shall review all content before
publication, upload content to the district web server, regularly check links for accuracy and



appropriateness, keep the web server free of outdated or unused files, and provide technical
assistance as needed.

Security
The web site host computer shall have security procedures that prohibit unauthorized persons

from accessing system-level controls or making changes to web site content. To the extent
possible, the host computer shall be in a lockable room with restricted access.

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 08,2020  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

School-Connected Organizations

BP 1230
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees recognizes that parents/guardians and community members may wish to
organize parent organizations and/or booster clubs for the purpose of supporting district and
extracurricular programs, such as athletic teams, debate teams, or musical groups. The Board
appreciates the contributions made by such organizations and encourages their interest and
participation in supporting district activities and helping to achieve the district's vision for
student learning.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Board recognizes that school-connected organizations are separate legal entities,
independent of the district. However, in order to help the Board fulfill its legal and fiduciary
responsibility to manage district operations, any school-connected organization that desires to
raise money to benefit any district student shall submit a request for authorization to the Board,
in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. In addition, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish appropriate internal controls for the
relationship between school-connected organizations and the district.

(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)
(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds)

The Board encourages school-connected organizations to consider the impact of fund-raising
activities on the overall school program. School-connected organizations may consult with the
Superintendent to determine school needs and priorities. Activities by school-connected
organizations shall not conflict with law, Board policies, administrative regulations, or any rules
of the sponsoring school.

(cf. 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Legal Reference:



EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex

35160 Authority of governing boards

38130-38138 Civic Center Act, use of school property for public purposes
48931 Authorization for sale of food by student organization

48932 Authorization for fund-raising activities by student organization
49431 Sale of food to elementary students during the school day
49431.2 Sale of food to middle, junior, or high school students

49431.5 Sale of beverages at elementary, middle, or junior high schools
51520 Prohibited solicitation on school premises

51521 Fund-raising project

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

17510-17510.95 Solicitations for charitable purposes

25608 Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction
GOVERNMENT CODE

12580-12599.7 Fundraisers for Charitable Purposes Act

PENAL CODE

319-329 Lottery, raffle

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
15500 Food sales in elementary schools

15501 Food sales in high schools and junior high schools

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 11

300-312.1 Fundraising for charitable purposes

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX

COURT DECISIONS

Serrano v. Priest, (1976) 18 Cal. 3d 728

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEGAL ADVISORIES
1101.89 School District Liability and "Hold Harmless" Agreements, LO: 4-89
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Office of the Attorney General, charitable trust registry:
http://caag.state.ca.us/charities

California State PTA: http://www.capta.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewart Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
School-Connected Organizations

AR 1230
Community Relations

Persons proposing to establish a school-connected organization shall submit a request to the
Board of Trustees for authorization to operate at the school. The request for authorization shall
contain:

1. The name and purpose of the organization
2 The date of application
3. Bylaws, rules, and procedures under which the organization will operate, including

procedures for maintaining the organization's finances, membership qualifications, if any, and an
agreement that the group will not engage in unlawful discrimination

4. The names, addresses, and phone numbers of all officers
5. A list of specific objectives
6. An agreement to grant the district the right to audit the group's financial records at any

time, either by district personnel or a certified public accountant

7. The name of the bank where the organization's account will be located and the names of
those authorized to withdraw funds

8. The signature of the Superintendent/Principal of the supporting school

9. Planned use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is not
continued or authorized to continue in the future

10.  Anagreement to provide evidence of liability insurance as required by law

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

Requests for subsequent authorization shall be presented to the Superintendent/Principal or
designee annually, along with a financial statement showing all income and expenditures from
fund-raisers. If the Superintendent/Principal or designee proposes to deny the request for

reauthorization, he/she shall present his recommendation to the Board for approval.

Upon consent of the Superintendent/Principal or designee, school-connected organizations may



use the school's name, school team's name, or any logo attributable to the school or district.

School-connected organizations are prohibited from hiring or directly paying district employees.
Organizations may make donations to the district to cover the costs of additional

employees, but only if such positions are approved in advance by the Board. At their discretion,
employees may volunteer to perform activities for school-connected organizations during

non-working hours.

(cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches)

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 08,2020  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Volunteer Assistance

BP 1240
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees encourages parents/guardians and other members of the community to
share their time, knowledge and abilities with students. Volunteer assistance in the school
enriches the educational program, enhances supervision of students and contributes to school
safety while strengthening the school's relationship with the community. The Board also
encourages community members to serve as mentors providing support and motivation to
students.

(cf. 1000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches)

(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals)

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop and implement a plan for recruiting,
screening and placing volunteers, including strategies for reaching underrepresented groups of
parents/guardians and community members. He/she may also recruit community members to
serve as mentors and/or make appropriate referrals to community organizations.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures to protect the safety of
students and adults. These procedures shall include laws related to tuberculosis testing and may
also include laws related to criminal record checks.

Volunteers shall be provided with information about school goals, programs and practices and
shall receive an orientation and other training related to their specific responsibilities as
appropriate. Employees who supervise volunteers shall ensure that volunteers are assigned
meaningful responsibilities that capitalize on their skills and expertise and maximize their
contribution to the educational program.

Volunteers shall act in accordance with district policies, regulations and school rules. At their
discretion, employees who supervise volunteers may ask any volunteer who violates school rules
to leave the campus. Employees also may confer with the Superintendent/Principal or designee
regarding any such volunteers. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall be responsible for



investigating and resolving complaints regarding volunteers.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

Volunteer maintenance work shall be limited to those projects that do not replace the normal
maintenance duties of classified staff. The Board nevertheless encourages volunteers to work on
short-term projects to the extent that they enhance the classroom or school, do not significantly
increase maintenance workloads and comply with employee commitments and contracts.

Volunteer aides shall not be used to assist certificated staff in performing teaching or

administrative responsibilities in place of regularly authorized classified employees who have
been laid off. (Education Code 35021)

The Board encourages the Superintendent/Principal or designee to develop a means for
recognizing the contributions of the school's volunteers.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall periodically report to the Board regarding the
district's volunteer assistance program.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35021 Volunteer aides

35021.1 Automated records check

44010 Sex offense; definition

44227.5 Classroom participation by college methodology faculty
44814-44815 Supervision of students during lunch and other nutrition periods
45125 Fingerprinting requirements

45340-45349 Instructional aides

45360-45367 Teacher aides

49406 Examination for tuberculosis

GOVERNMENT CODE

3100-3109 Oath or affirmation of allegiance

3543.5 Prohibited interference with employees' rights

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.871 Fingerprints of individuals in contact with child day care facility clients
LABOR CODE

3364.5 Persons performing voluntary services for school districts
PENAL CODE

290 Registration of sex offenders

290.4 Information re sex offenders

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22

101170 Criminal record clearance

101216 Health screening, volunteers in child care centers



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Qualifications and duties of paraprofessionals, Title I programs

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

62 Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen. 325 (1979)

COURT DECISIONS

Whisman Elementary School District, 15 Public Employee Reporter for California, 22043

Management Resources:

NATIONAL PTA PUBLICATIONS

National Standards for Parent/Family Involvement Programs, 1997

Building Successful Partnerships: A Guide for Developing Parent and Family Involvement
Programs, 2000

WEB SITES

California PTA: http://www.capta.org

National PTA: http://www.pta.org

California Partners in Education: http://www.capie.org

National Coalition for Parent Involvement in Education: http://www.ncpie.org

U.S. Department of Education, Partnership for Family Involvement in Education:
http://pfie.ed.gov

CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Department of Justice, Megan's Law mapping: http://www.meganslaw.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Volunteer Assistance

AR 1240
Community Relations

Duties of Volunteers

Volunteers may assist certificated personnel in the performance of their duties, in the supervision
of students, and in instructional tasks which, in the judgment of the certificated personnel to
whom the instructional aide is assigned, may be performed by a person not licensed as a
classroom teacher. These duties shall not include assignment of grades to students. (Education
Code 45343, 45344, 45349)

(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals)

Volunteers may supervise students during lunch and/or breakfast periods or may serve as
nonteaching aides under the immediate supervision and direction of certificated personnel to
perform noninstructional work which assists certificated personnel in the performance of
teaching and administrative responsibilities. (Education Code 35021, 44814, 44815)

Volunteers may work on short-term facilities projects pursuant to Board policy and
administrative regulation.

Qualifications of Volunteers

Volunteers providing supervision or instruction of students pursuant to Education Code 45349
shall give evidence of basic skills proficiency. (Education Code 45344.5, 45349)

(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

A person who is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 290 shall not serve
as a volunteer instructional aide or as a volunteer nonteaching aide under the direct supervision
of a certificated employee. (Education Code 35021)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall verify by reasonable means that persons serving
as volunteer instructional aides and nonteaching volunteer aides are not required to register as a
sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 290.

(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)

No volunteer shall be assigned to provide supervision or instruction of students unless he/she has
submitted evidence of an examination within the past 60 days to determine that he/she is free of



active tuberculosis. Volunteers who test negative shall thereafter be required to take a
tuberculosis test every four years in accordance with Education Code 49406. (Education Code
45106, 45347, 45349, 49406)

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may exempt from tuberculosis testing requirements
those volunteers who serve less than a school year and whose functions do not require frequent
or prolonged contact with students. (Education Code 49406)

Volunteer Facilities Projects

All volunteer facilities projects shall have approximate start and completion dates and must be
approved by the Superintendent/Principal or designee in advance.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that volunteers possess the appropriate
license and/or have sufficient expertise appropriate to the project. He/she shall also ensure that
such projects comply with building and safety codes and other applicable laws and collective
bargaining agreements. The district shall provide on-site assistance and supervision for such
projects as necessary. Projects shall be inspected upon completion to ensure that the work was
done satisfactorily.

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

(cf. 7140 - Architectural and Engineering Services)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 08,2020  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Visitors/Qutsiders

BP 1250
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees encourages parents/guardians and interested members of the community
to visit the school and view the educational program.

To ensure minimum interruption of the instructional program, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall establish procedures which facilitate visits during regular school days. Visits
during school hours should be first arranged with the teacher and Superintendent/Principal or
designee. If a conference is desired, an appointment should be set with the teacher during
noninstructional time.

To ensure the safety of students and staff and avoid potential disruptions, all visitors shall
register immediately upon entering the school when school is in session.

(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)
(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

For purposes of school safety and security, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may design
a visible means of identification for visitors while on school premises.

No electronic listening or recording device may be used by students or visitors in a classroom
without the teacher and Superintendent's permission. (Education Code 51512)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

32210 Willful disturbance of public school or meeting

32211 Threatened disruption or interference with classes; misdemeanor
32212 Classroom interruptions

35160 Authority of governing boards

35292 Visits to schools (board members)

51512 Prohibited use of electronic listening or recording device
EVIDENCE CODE

1070 Refusal to disclose news source

LABOR CODE

230.8 Discharge or discrimination for taking time off



PENAL CODE

626-626.10 Schools

627-627.10 Access to school premises, especially:
627.1 Definitions

627.2 Necessity of registration by outsider

627.7 Misdemeanors; punishment

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

95 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 509 (1996)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Visitors/Qutsiders

AR 1250
Community Relations

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall post at every entrance to the school and school
grounds a notice setting forth visitor registration requirements, hours during which registration is
required, the registration location, the route to take to that location, and the penalties for violation
of registration requirements. (Penal Code 627.6)

Visitor Registration

Any person other than the following is considered an outsider and required to register upon
entering school premises during school hours: (Penal Code 627.1, 627.2; Evidence Code 1070)

L. A student of the school, unless currently under suspension

2 A parent/guardian of a student of the school

3. A Board of Trustees member or district employee

4. A public employee whose employment requires being on school grounds, or any person

who is on school grounds at the school's request

5. A representative of a school employee organization who is engaged in activities related to
the representation of school employees

6. An elected public official

7. A publisher, editor, reporter or other person connected with or employed by a newspaper,
magazine, other periodical, radio station or television station

Registration Procedure

In order to register, outsiders shall, upon request, furnish the Superintendent/Principal or
designee with the following information: (Penal Code 627.3)

1. His/her name, address and occupation
2. His/her age, if less than 21

3. His/her purpose for entering school grounds



4. Proof of identity
5. Other information consistent with the provisions of law
Denial of Registration

The following provisions of law shall apply to outsiders. Outsiders do not include students,
parents/guardians, district employees, elected public officials, or other persons listed in Penal
Code 627.1.

1. The Superintendent/Principal or designee may refuse to register any outsider if he/she
reasonably concludes that the outsider's presence or acts would disrupt the school, students, or
employees; would result in damage to property; or would result in the distribution or use of a
controlled substance. The Superintendent/Principal or designee or school security officer may
revoke an outsider's registration if he/she has a reasonable basis for concluding that the outsider's
presence on school grounds would interfere or is interfering with the peaceful conduct of school
activities or would disrupt or is disrupting the school, students or staff. (Penal Code 627.4)

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

2. The Superintendent/Principal or designee may request that an outsider who has failed to
register, or whose registration privileges have been denied or revoked, promptly leave school
grounds. When an outsider is directed to leave, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
inform the outsider that if he/she reenters the school within seven days he/she will be guilty of a
misdemeanor subject to a fine and/or imprisonment. (Penal Code 627.7)

Appeal Procedure

Any person who is denied registration or whose registration is revoked may appeal to the
Superintendent by submitting, within five days after the person's departure from school, a written
request for a hearing. This request must state why he/she believes the denial or revocation was
improper and must provide an address to which the hearing notice may be sent. Upon receipt of
the request for a hearing, the Superintendent shall promptly mail a notice of the hearing to the
person requesting it. A hearing before the Superintendent shall be held within seven days after
receipt of the request. (Penal Code 627.5)

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

Regulation ~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 08,2020  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Educational Foundation

BP 1260
Community Relations

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of community support of district programs,
including voluntary financial contributions, to assist the district in achieving its goals for student
learning.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

The Board desires to work cooperatively with the educational foundation in determining the
purposes for which funds may be used to meet the changing needs of the district and its students.
The Board recognizes that an educational foundation is a separate legal entity, independent of the
district. However, the foundation is encouraged to provide regular reports to the Board on the
status of its work and to communicate ways that the district can help support the foundation's
activities.

(cf. 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

With the consent of the Superintendent/Principal or designee, the educational foundation, as
appropriate, may use the district or school name, a school team's name, or any logo attributable
to the school or district.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

38130-38138 Civic Center Act, use of school property for public purposes
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

12580-12599.7 Fundraisers for Charitable Purposes Act

17510-17510.95 Solicitations for charitable purposes

25608 Alcohol on school property; use in connection with instruction
PENAL CODE

319-329 Lottery, raffle

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 11



300-312.1 Fundraising for charitable purposes
COURT DECISIONS
Serrano v. Priest, (1976) 18 Cal. 3d 728

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Consortium of Education Foundations: http://www.cceflink.org
California Office of the Attorney General, charitable trust registry:
http://caag.state.ca.us/charities

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 08, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

GENERAL FUND

(Budget)

2019-20 - 2018-19 - 201718 201617
Revenues and Other Financial Sources $ 400,308 $ 368869 & 311,731 $ 386,541
Expenditures 397,377 355,901 297,224 314,752
Other Uses and Transfers Out 6o e 0 0
Total Outgo 397,377 3865951 297,224 - 314,752
Change in Fund Balance _ 2,931 12,918 14,507 - 71,789 0
Ending Fund Balance __ E 251 71 1 s = $ _2_48,_789_ $ 235862  § 221,355
Available Reserves $ 251711 § 248,780 $ 127,007 § 111,033
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties * $ 69000 § 67,000 $ 67000 $ 66,000
Available Reserves as a Percentage
of Total Outgo 63.3% 69.9% 42.7% 35.3%
Average Daily Attendance at P-2 1" 10 9 7
Total Long-Term Llabilities 137,790 $ 137,790 $ 134,657 $ 92,734

L

Reported balances are a component of available reserves.

The fund balance of the General Fund increased $27,425 (12.4%) over the past two years. The fiscal year 2019-20
budget projects an increase of $2,931. For a district this size, the state recommends available reserves of at least

$69,000 for fiscal year 2019-20.

The District produced operating surpluses of $71,789, $14,507 and $12,918 in fiscal years 2016-17, 2017-18 and
2018-19, respectively.

Average daily attendance (ADA) increased 3 ADA over the past two years. The District budget projects an increase of 1
ADA during fiscal year 2018-20.

Total long-term liabilities increased $45,056 over the past two years




sasuadxg

Ilv (86¢€) $ 661 $ (0zs'e) ¢ sL6'ZL ¢ 905wl $ 68212 $ Loe'0L %
Z90'0vz  $ 0970z $§ 1926t¢ S 08lZ8b¢ § £98G6¢ § 15602z § Z956FL S aouejeg buipug
€L00LF $ 69.70v $ Z8O'CLY $ 0S6'GSE  $ GZT6Z  $ 0SLVIE  $ /bs'esz ¢ sainypuadx3
S/9'60F ¢ B896'€Or $ ZOS'EOF $ 898'89€  $ LELLLE ¢ OvG'98E  § pSe'seE ¢ sanuaAsy
09¥'0vc  $ 19Z'6€C  $ 18L'8¥C $ €98'SET $ .S€UZZ ¢ J9S6FL  $ 09Z'zh $ leg Buiuuibeg
€L0'0i¥ $ 69L20vr § Z80€iv § 0S6%5S¢ S S22Z62 § 18I%ic § 17598 % S3SN3dX3 TV.101
- $ = $ - $ . $ e $ = $ ozv'l $ Xx97 oBInQ 13410
- $ - $ C¥vz § £9c8L g - $ - $ - $ XXXg Aepno jejded
268'c€ $ cTh0cZ $ 6661z § 055602 S O9p0PLE S O0LZZ8F § 289ZFL © S89IAI3S [e10]
00S $ 005 $ 005 $ €Ll $ o'z $ s ¢ 69385 10943 p3/osiN
= $ - $ - $ o0se'e $ - $ s $ - $ XXg§ uonuaAIU|
00§°Z $ 005 $ 00S'C $ 28L'C $ 929C $ 8867 $ - $ 1165 auoydajal
000'E $ 000'€ $ o000v ¢ Lo $ z60'L $ 69¢') $ - $ 9085 Isissy ssg|D
000'0Z ¢ 0000z $ Loe'sl ¢ sgeLC $ 9v0'9 $ 656 $ - $ xxgg dsy
00G'L $ 005l $ 005') $ 066 $ z1gl $ 05¢'l $ 6991 $ XXgg wuely
000°L $ 000°'L $ - $ 058 $ - $ 0SL°L $ 000'v $ xggs asInN/Bue/aeg joid
00S'Z $ 00S'C $ 0052 g = $ Zv8'l $ 698'6 $ 198'C $ 0v8s yoal
ooo'eclk ¢ 000vCk $ LZZeL $ zhL'vLL  $ 16ZB0L  $ LOV'OLL  § 990°L8 $ 8e8s Jojyessiuiwpy
. $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0olv $ /ST $ €8s S90IAIDS [BOSI4
000'GL ¢ 000'SL $ 000vL ¢ o0SZvlL $ 0SE'vL $ 008'zz $ 0050l $ XZ8§ npny
0G¢ $ oS¢ $ 008 $ 8ve $ 9zz $ 96 $ 2/l $ 5z85 JuswasIyanpy
005 $ 00S $ 005'L $ 206'S $ - $ 1ov'e $ cie'e $ €285 |eben
00S't $ 00S'v $ 00S¥ ¢ o069t $ 90v'y $ 88L'c ¢ 955 $ 1185 dd
00G'9 $ 0059 $ 00s'9 $ /1’00 $ gol's $ 0¥S'9 $ 892 $ xxgg soueusuEW
2 ¢ - $ - $ 2S¢ $ - $ - $ 0S¢ $ xXgg pJeog
00S°C $ 0052 $ 00S'C $ 6.L'L $ 5e8'L $ ogz'L $ 669 $ xXXg5 poo4osIN
000°L $ 000'L $ 00S $ s¥Z'L $ 6167 $ 698'C $ ¢/l $ xXg§ UBADSIN
000°€E $ 000°¢ $ 000C $ ¥6¢ $ 182'L $ 150'C $ = $ xXgg ueipoIsn)
00S'S $ oov'e $ o0o0z'c $ 0/8°1 $ 986'C $ 998l ¢ 8g0'L ¢ X€gs laidop
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ozl $ 9121 $ X€85 [eyusy
s $ - $ - $ €91 $ 98 $ ze8'L g = $ 5085 SsS800Yy
00S°L $ 00S'L $ 000C $ ¢ig $ €821 $ ocp $ geg'c $ xX9g siteday
00S'¥L  $ 00S'vL $ 00evli ¢ G211 $ 1211 $ 0182 $ eps'zL $ XSG soninn
000'2 $ 006'L $ 908t $ ovz'L $ 692'L $ 9cs $ 8¥8 $ XGv5 aoueinsu|
- $ - $ o¢ce 3 = $ = $ = $ - $ XXeG sang
00%'Z $ oov'z $ ooL's $ L0L'C $ 902t $ 6.p $ 998 $ XX2G ELEITN
TAAIWA Y4 L2-0202 02-6L0C2 61-810¢ 8L-2102 Z1-9102 91-5102 anL

dAN

ouIsiqg |00YoSs elysey



Kashia School District

Certificated Salary Schedule

Current Kashia Salary
STEP BA+30  BA+45

1 40598 42919
2 41350 43672
3 42103 44425
4 42856 45177
5 43608 45931
6 44361 46682
7 47434
8
9 |
10 |

STEP = BA+30 | BA+45
| |
1 47537\ 48904

2 48249; 50321
3 49056 51780
4 50478 53282
5 | 52442 54828
6 | 53448 56417
7 54998) 58053
8 56594 59737
9 58237 61471

50024 63254

-
o

Schedule

BA+60
45239
45992
46744
47496
48250
49002

49755
50507

BA+60
51476
52969
54507
56088
57712
59396&
61109
62883
64704
66581

BA+75
47560
48313
49065
49817
50569
5il828

52076
52829
53580
54333

Proposed Match to Horicon Schedule for 2020/20

BA+75
54050
55617
57230
58892

60598

62358

64167

66025
67873

69911

'BA+90

49879
50632
51385
52138
52889
53642

54396
55150
55900
56651

BA+90
56624
58266
59955

61694
63485
65326
67220
69170
71174

| 73237

Effective 07/01/2020

07/01/2020



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Bonus for Joseph Swain
February 12, 2020 Board Meeting

Current Pay:
$23,163.60 194 days x 6 hours includes holidays
$1,194.00 60 hours of vacation paid in June
$ 3,661.60 184 days x 1 hour at @19.90

$28,019.20 TOTAL

Il

BA+30 - Step 1 $40,598

Difference = $12,578.80

Proposed Bonus

$12,578.80

Paid in 11 months

@ $1,143.53 monthly for August 2019 through June 2020

Paid as Follows:
7 x $1,143.53 on February supplemental paid on 03/10/2020
$1,143.53 on March supplemental paid 04/10/2020
$1,143.53 on April supplemental paid on 05/10/2020
$1,143.53 on May supplemental paid on 06/10/2020
$1,143.53 on June supplemental paid on 07/10/2020
— e



Fiscal26a Fund Balance Summary (SACS)

Fund 01 - General Fund Fiscal Year 2020 through 06/30/2020
Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance Avail |
REVENUES
LCFF Revenue Sources (8010-8099) 201,013.00 105,041.71 95,971.29 48%
Federal Revenue (8100-8299) 88,125.00 45,008.49 43,116.51 49%
Other State Revenue (8300-8599) 7,625.00 915.31 6,709.69 88%
Other Local Revenue (8600-8799) 106,855.00 84,658.42 22,196.58 21%
Total Revenues 403,618.00 235,623.93 167,994.07 42%
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 100%
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 76,916.00 27,284.43 15,210.15 34,421.42 45%
Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 28,694.00 10,974.12 7,700.30 10,019.58 35%
Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 36,804.00 13,946.50 48.15 22,809.35 62%
Services & Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 213,680.00 111,666.07 61,135.38 40,878.55 19%
Capital Outlay (6000-6999) 24,412.00 24,411.45 .00 0.55 0%
Total Expenditures ~382,006.00 188,282.57 84,093.98 109,629.45 29%
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) @ 21,612.00 47,341.36 (36,752.62)
Beginning Fund Balance 248,781.00 248,780.15 248,780.15
Net Ending Fund Balance 270,393.00 296,121.51 212,027.53
*** calculated ***
Components of Ending Fund Balance
Reserve economic Uncertainty - 9789 69,000.00 .00
Undesignated/unappropriated - 9790 201,393.00 .00
Ending Fund Balance 270,393.00 00

P Tperive  Over (;)c‘?ewékc\—u»ff <QGZD>@

U Siee \l%)«wz() 21l.b\2Z
%M ¢ 'D\,Q_C_((evxce £ 321132

Un&wg\éﬁv 4 >
PY Taxes H

- =, wekirs
el EA 20330 Caclrer rV)/%" S +p EPK

o0
Masret /_‘_?_‘,-%_.._-
# 311322
| Scleciivn - Grouped by Org, Fund - Sorted by Object, (Org = 46, Zero? = N, Use SACS? = N, Tescare ICDNEEE
| Restricted? = Y, Fund = 01) Page 10f1 |

046 - Kashia Generated for Patti Pomplin (PPOMPLIN), Jan 29 2020 12:39PM



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 2/5/2020 9:49 AM

2019-20 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability of funds is governed by Title V in ESSA Section 5102. An LEA may transfer Title II, Part A
and or Title IV, Part A program funds to other allowable programs. This transferability is not the same as Title V,
Part B Alternative Uses of Funds Authority governed by ESEA Section5211.

Note: Funds transferred under Title V, Part B Alternative Uses of Funds Authority are not to be included
on this form.

CDE Program Contact:

Lisa Fassett, Standards Implementation Support Office, Ifassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963
Federal Programs and Reporting Office, TitlelV@cde.ca.qgov, -

Title Il, Part A Transfers

2019-20 Title ll, Part A allocation $465
Transferred to Title I, Part C $0
Transferred to Title |, Part D $0
Transferred to Title Il English Learner $0
Transferred to Title 11l Immigrant $0
Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement $0
Grant

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0
Total amount of Title II, Part A funds transferred out $0
2019-20 Title I, Part A allocation after transfers out $465

***Warning™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati llaw.
Report Date:2/5/2020 violation of both state and federal law Page 1 of 3

220




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 2/5/2020 9:49 AM

2019-20 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title Il, Part
A Supporting Effective Instruction.
CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, abobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassell (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, lfassett@cde.ca.qov. 916-323-4963

2019-20 Title Il, Part A allocation $465
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0
Allocation after transfers $465

Repayment of funds

2019-20 Total allocation $465

Administrative and indirect costs

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools
2019-20 Title II, Part A adjusted allocation $465

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/5/2020 violation of bOthz,,S;tite and federal law. Page 2 of 3



California Department of Education
Kashia Elementary (49 70888 0000000)

2019-20 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

A request by the LEA to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Patti Pomplin
Date: 2/5/2020 9:49 AM

Arturo Ambriz, Financial Accountability and Info Srv Office, AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

Title 1, Part A Basic No
SACS Code 3010

Title |, Part C Migrant Education No
SACS Code 3060

Title 1, Part D Delinquent No
SACS Code 3025

Title Il, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction Yes
SACS Code 4035

Title Il English Learner Students - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203

Title Il Immigrant Students No
SACS Code 4201

Title IV, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4127

Title IV, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers No
SACS Code 4124

**Warning*™*
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:2/5/2020 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 3

Vi




